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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order Skin Doctors 
1 message

Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 6 April 2018 at 16:04
To: Viamed HMUK <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

 
 
 
 
Sent from my Samsung device
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Matthias Borgert <matthias@humanmeduk.com>  
Date: 06/04/2018 15:35 (GMT+00:00)  
To: Jonathan Connor <Jonathan.Connor@viamed.co.uk>  
Cc: Ladds Tom <tom@humanmeduk.com>  
Subject: Order Skin Doctors  
 
Hi Jonathan,
 
I hope you are the right person to forward the email too.
 
Dr Zimri has ordered 1 box of 3.8 mm with 8 holes (1503004 - 5).
 
Thank you and have a good weekend! 
 
Best regards,
Matthias 
 
Territory Manager 
 
p: +44 (0) 7525 844 760 
 
Humanmed UK Office: 
 
17 Station Road,  
Cross Hills,  
Keighley, 
West Yorkshire  
BD20 7DT 
United Kingdom
 
Important Notice: 
This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have
received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender 
immediately and destroy this transmittal and any copy of it. Any unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of the
material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.
 
 
 

Begin forwarded message:
 
From: Dr Zimri <drzimri@skindoctorleeds.co.uk> 
Subject: Re: Visit 
Date: 6 April 2018 at 15:25:32 BST 
To: Matthias Borgert <matthias@humanmeduk.com> 
 
Please can I also order a pack of 3.8mm rapid cannula disposable.
 
Many thanks
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Saleena
 
On 6 Apr 2018, at 15:22, Matthias Borgert <matthias@humanmeduk.com> wrote: 
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